
From: Daniel Miller
To: Barney Bigman; Benedict Gurney; David Rodriguez; Don Casdorph; 

Joseph Tuzyk; Kenneth Richmond; Louis Furubotten; Michael Hineman; 
Robert Ball; Steve Laing; Al Reece; Art Sears; Chad Woolgar (E-mail); 
Clyde King (E-mail); Dan Mardock; David Shane (E-mail); Gail Morgan (E-
mail); Jerry Hughes (E-mail); Jerry Van Gompel; Jim Crume (E-mail 2); 
Jim Trujillo (E-mail); Joe Davis (E-mail); Joe Falinski (E-mail); 
John Litteer (E-mail); Paul Sowers (E-mail); Rob Pecha; Ron Barbala; 
Ron Dorsey; 

cc: John Duel; Carwin Gardner; Chuck Deutschlander; 
Subject: Variation of standard for portrayal of R/

W project limits when survey & plans limits are considerably different
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2007 5:21:06 PM
Attachments: 20070117165754453.pdf 

In the situation where the project survey limits are considerably different (typically 
longer) than the limits of the R/W plans that are produced, we have developed a 
variation of our normal standard in regards to how we portray or notate the 
various limits on the applicable sheets - typically the cover sheet, the vicinity 
map, and the plan sheets.

Attached is a pdf of a sample of those applicable sheets that portray the new 
variation standard. 

Following is a narration and description of the policy: 

Cover Sheet - no change to our current policy for all projects. The area along the 
highway that should be emboldened and the R/W project limits that are defined 
should reflect the limits of the R/W survey. These project limits should also be 
the same as what will be, or is, shown in our R/W index books.

Vicinity Map - The new variation standard is that the label text of "Begin R/W 
Project" and "End R/W Project" will now have the word 'Plans' inserted between 
"R/W" and "Project". If the Plans project is graphically small enough, there can 
just be 1 text label that will read as "Limits of R/W Plans Project" with the begin 
and end station listed on each pertinent leader.

A note will be added that makes reference to the Results of Survey for the overall 
R/W project limits. 

Plan sheet(s) - same procedure as the Vicinity Map. 
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In regards to how it is determined what constitutes the limits as being 
"considerably different", the attached sample whereby there is an approximate 6 
mile long R/W survey and only a 1/2 mile long 'plans' project, that would be 
considered obvious. For other projects that the difference in limits is not so 
obvious, it will be determined on a project-by-project basis as to if the normal 
standard or the variation will be applied.
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